
Historical Marker
A Memorial Historical Marker was erected in 1928 by 
the Miamisburg Alumni Association using a bell re-
moved from an old Miamisburg school building. The 
monument’s bell became an important part of the As-
sociation’s tradition.
The Alumni Dinner and Dance was held in the Memo-
rial Building and the bell was sounded and could be 
heard in the gym as the name of an alumnus who had 
passed was read. 
 In 1966 Alumni Association Dinner and Dance was 
moved from the the Memorial Building, the tradition 
continued with a hand bell being rung as names were 
read. 
This tradition was changed again as a result of the 
large quantity of our alumni dying each year. Cur-
rently, a list of those who have passed is available for 
reading, then after a moment of silence--a bell from 
our old high school is rung.

Source:  Lee Hieronymus

Inscription on the plaque:

THE OLD SCHOOL BELL_______
This bell

removed from the old school building
erected in 1848

moved and placed here
by

THE MIAMISBURG HIGH SCHOOL
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

1928

Anna K.Wantz Middle School (AKA as Intermediate 
School) Built in 1927 and had additional sections 
added in 1957 and 1959. The building was razed in 
2016.
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